
Jennifer Christy 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Noelle Warburton < nwarburton@mvyps.org > 

Thursday, July 14, 2022 8:42 AM 

Ana Cart er; Andy Italiano; Annabelle Brothers; Bernadette Cormie; Chyenne Ward; Dan 

Doyle; DEMOLITIONLAURA GMAIL.COM; drlorna andrade; GEORGE MVTIMES.COM; 

Greg Coogan; Heather Rogers-Rodrigues; Hope Macl eod; Jennifer Cutrer; Jeremy Light; 
jkirkland@massaudubon.org; John Fiorito; JSNYDER TISBURYMA.GOV; Kate Warner; 

KATHRYN SHERTZER; KATHRYNSHERTZER GMAIL.COM; Kel ly McCracken; KMCGRATH 
MVYPS.ORG; Kris O'Brien; Louis Paciello; Louisa Hufstader; LOUSDEPOT AOL.COM; Marc 

Rivers; Marie Doubleday; Mark Friedman; Mark McCarthy; Marylee Schroeder; Matthew 

D'Andrea; Michael Watts; M ichel le MVTV; M ike Taus; MVTV MVTV.ORG; Noli Taylor; 

RENEE WAMPANOAGTRIBE.NET; Rick Mello; Rizwan Malik; RLI ONETTE GMAIL.COM; 
Robert. LIONETTE; roxane ackerman; Roxanne Ackerman; Roxanne Ackerman; RSMITH 

MVYPS.ORG; Ruda Stone; Sam Hart; SDINGLEDY MVYPS.ORG; Shavanae MVTV; Sheryl 

Taylor; Skip Manter; SMANTER WT-PD.COM; Spencer D'Agostino; Suzanne Cioffi; Teresa 

Kruszewski; TOWNCLERK WESTTISBURY-MA.GOV; Union Rep; VINEYARDKRIS 
COMCAST.NET; WESTANDTOGETHERMV GMAIL.COM; ASSTEXECSEC 

CHILMARKMA.GOV; Brian Times; Deborah Potter Town Administrator; gazette wsennott; 

HCONKLIN TISBURYMA.GOV; JACKSHEA751 GMAIL.COM; JJERNEGAN 
TISBURYMA.GOV; KELLY MVTV.ORG; lucas MV Times; NEWS MVGAZETTE.COM; PSA 

MVYRADIO.COM; PUB POST EDGARTOWN-MA.US; THASSIST WESTTISBURY-MA.GOV; 

TOWNCLERK AQUINNAH -MA.GOV; TOWNCLERK CHILMARKMA.GOV; Wendy Brough; 

FinCom@edgartown-ma.us; j aso nbalboni@gmail.com; squidrow@comcast.net; AQBOS 
COMCAST.NET; Art Smadbeck; BEKWINDOWS HOTMAIL.COM; Clark rattet; CMORRIS 

OAKBLUFFSMA.GOV; crockerinn; Doug Ruskin; Janice Haynes; Jeffrey Madison; Jim 
NewMan; Mary Ellen Larsen; MM1746 GMAIL.COM; RHANNEMANN COMCAST.NET; 

ROBHANNEMANN48 GMAIL.COM; Vicki; EDUCATIONDIRECTOR 

WAMPANOAGTRIBE.NET; Esther Teves; Helen Hall; Ken Romero; Mary Ambulos; 

Michel le Bettencourt; Orlaith Estes; Sue Merrill 

Revised MVRHSSC 

MARTHA'S VINEYARD REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL 
School Committee Meeting 

Monday, July 18, 2022 at 6:00 pm 

I. Welcome - Chair (6:00) 
II. Public Comment (6:05) 

Ill. MS BA/ Regiona l Agreement (6:IS) 
A. Review o f pro posed changes and possible vote 

IV. Routine Reports (6:40) 
Superintenden t 

V. 

I. Gener a l report 
A. Pr incipa l 

A. 
B. 
C. 
o. 
E. 

I. MSBA Timeline 
Consents (7:05) 
Minutes 
Personnel - Access/Teaching 
Grants a nd Dona tions 
Vehicle Usage Lice nsing Agr eement Templa te 
Professional Development Request 
Contingency T r a ns fe r for Gym Side W a ll 

VOTES R EQUIRED 



F. School Committee Meeting Schedule 2022-2023 
G. Facility Use Request from Care Access, a Boston-based global health care company regarding the use of an MVRHS 
parking lot to house and conduct vaccination trial administration. Discussion and vote for approval of facilit y use request. 

VI. Finance (7: I 5) 
Performing Arts Request for a Revolving Account 

VII. SubCommittee Update (7:30) 
Reorganization of School Sub-Committee and Schedule First Meeting 

A. Litigation Update 
VIII. Topics Not Reasonably Anticipated by the Chair/Announcements (7:40) 

IX. Adjournment (8:00) 

Thank you! 

X D 
Noelle Warburton 
Administrative Assistant to the Principal 
Martha's Vineyard Regional High School 
508.693.1033 x126I mvrhs.org 
Important Dates I School Calendar 
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